
 

 

 
ADDENDUM ONE QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 

 
 
Date:  December 17, 2018  
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Christie Kelly, Buyer 

AS Materiel State Purchasing Bureau 
 
RE:  Addendum for Invitation to Bid Number 5981 OF to be opened December 27, 2018, at 2:00 P.M. 

Central Time. 

 
 

Questions and Answers 
 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above-mentioned Invitation to Bid.  The 
questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Invitation to Bid.  It is the Bidder’s responsibility to 
check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or amendments. 

Question 
Number 

Question State Response 

1. What is the last 
awarded unit 
price? 

Per the current contract number 13718 OC the unit cost is $5.47 per yard.  The contract 
may be viewed on the SPB website: 
 
http://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchasing.html  
 

2. How many 
orders are 
expected to be 
placed per 
year? 

Per the ITB Section VI, Subsection E.  ANNUAL USAGE, ESTIMATED,   ORDERS, 
Number 2.  Orders shall be for the actual quantities of each item ordered by or for any 
agency and will be placed on an “as needed” basis with no minimums throughout the life 
of the contract.” 
 
Historically, NDCS has placed one (1)  to three (3) orders for blanket material annually. 

3. How many 
yards per roll? 

NDCS does not require specific yardage per roll for the blanket material.  
 
Per the ITB Section VI, Subsection C.  TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS:  
SPECIFICATIONS FOR BLANKET MATERIAL, Number 3.  Roll weight may range from 
100 to 150 pounds. 
 

4. last awarded 
unit price 

See response to Question number 1. 

5. Any minimum 
quantity per 
order? 

See response to Question number 2. 

6. How many 
delivery 
locations? 

Per the ITB Section VI, Subsection G.  DELIVERY LOCATIONS/INSTRUCTIONS, 
Number 1.  Delivery location:  Cornhusker State Industries, 800 Pioneers Blvd. Lincoln, 
NE 68502. 

 
 
This addendum will become part of the ITB and should be acknowledged with the Invitation to Bid response.  

 
 

http://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchasing.html

